MAR 2+ 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: R. C. Lewis, Director, Division of Project and Resident Programs,

Region II

FROM: Uldis Potapovs, Chief, Vendor Program Branch, Division of
Vendor and Technical Programs, Ragion IV

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF AITS NO. FO2700199-ITT GRINMELL SPECIFIED INCORRECT

NDE INSPECTION CODES ON HANGER DRAWINGS SUPPLIED TO TVA-
BELLEFONTE 1 AND 2

A Vendor Program Branch (VPB) inspection was performed at ITT Grinnell Pipe Hanger
Division, Engineering Department, Providence, Rhode Island, on November 15-18,
1982, which included the subject AITS item in the scope. The results of the
inspection are contained in the attached Inspection Report No. 99900285/82-02 for
your information.

This AITS has now been closed by the VPG. Should you have any questions or
require additional information, please contact L. E. Ellershaw 728-8178).

_— i b

Uldis Potapovs, Chief
Vendor Program Branch

cc: R. L. Baer, IE
R. F. Heishman, IE
J. T. Collins, RIV
R. L. Bangart, RIV

bcc: L. £E. Ellershaw, RIV
J. E. Gagliardo, RIV
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